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From: Rodric Williams[18à] 

Sent: Tue 02/07/2013 10:55:01 PM (UTC) 

To: Mark R Davies GRo 

Cc: Martin Edwards;._._._ -GRO 

---.-._._._._._.-.-Susan 
____ ILesley J 

Sewell[ GRO Susan Crichton GRo ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ -._._._._._._._._ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Alwen Lyons_._._._._._. -.-._-GRO ---.-._.... ;Simon Baker[_._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-Ro_._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-Hugh 
Flemington___._.___.-- -- cRo------------- Jarnail A Singh- 

"GRO________ _----' 

Nina Arnott ____ __ cRo_ _. _____ Ruth X Barker;  GRO 

Subject: RE: Updated Draft Briefing Note - 02.07.13 

Merthyr Dyfan is a police prosecution, i.e. it is not a case that we brought. 

Because it's not our case, we don't have much information on it, but have been reaching out for the details. 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

;Postline' 

G RO 

roN 
c< l"iffi(e  ~l rr:S 

as postofficenews 

From: Mark R Davies 
Sent: 02 July 2013 23:44 
To: Rodric Williams 
Cc: Mark R Davies; Martin Edwards; Lesley J Sewell; Susan Crichton; Alwen Lyons; Simon Baker; Hugh Flemington; 
Jarnail A Singh; Nina Arnott; Ruth X Barker 
Subject: Re: Updated Draft Briefing Note - 02.07.13 

Thanks Rodric and sorry about the Broadband! 

The Merthyr Dyfan case - is this a case which are taking through the courts or a Costcutter related case? What are the 
details? Is there a Horizon element? I think this is the first I have see f this one, but apologies if it is covered 
elsewhere. 

MRk 

Sent from my iPad 
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On 2 Jul 2013, at 23:36, "Rodric Williams" Q GRO > wrote: 

All — please see attached. 

Main amendment is a new Annex 3 summarising the issues raised by the SPMs who are constituents of 
James Arbuthnot and Oliver Letwin (cross referenced in para 13). 

Apologies for the delay — my broadband went down! 

Kind regards 

Rodric Williams f Litigation Lawyer 
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From: Rodric Williams 
Sent: 02 July 2013 23:07 
To: Mark R Davies; Martin Edwards 
Cc: Lesley J Sewell; Susan Crichton; Alwen Lyons; Simon Baker; Hugh Flemington; Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: RE: Updated Darft Briefing Note - 02.07.13 

I'm just updating it now I wil l resend shortly, adding Nina and Ruth. 

Rodiic Williarns I Litigation Lawyer 
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From: Mark R Davies 
Sent: 02 July 2013 22:58 
To: Martin Edwards 
Cc: Rodric Williams; Lesley J Sewell; Susan Crichton; Alwen Lyons; Simon Baker; Mark R Davies; Hugh 
Flemington; Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: Re: Updated Darft Briefing Note - 02.07.13 

Note below has been sent to the wrong Mark Davies. Please can you resend to me and also copy Nina 
and Ruth. 

Sent from my iPad 
On 2 Jul 2013, at 22:42, "Martin Edwards" a `  _-G o _ wrote: 

Hove there been on updates; to this rate since thi s after noon t lease? Would be good to 
send Paula and Alice the Intent version alongside the speaking note. 
Thanks, Martin 

From: Rodric Williams 
Sent: 02 July 2013 14:19 
To: Lesley J Sewell; Susan Crichton; Mark M Davies; Alwen Lyons; Martin Edwards; Simon 
Baker 
Cc: Hugh Flemington; Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: Updated Darft Briefing Note - 02.07.13 

All, 

Please find attached the latest draft Briefing Note. 

As always, all comments gratefully received. 

Kind regards, Rodric 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 
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